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Yarch 5, 1954

Stanwocod R. Morss

R.R. No. 3
Rradford, Mass.

Dear; Mr. Morss, o

This w1§l verify your reception of WENR on 890 KC on Marcbi?, l95h
from 2'19-2 38:45 AM CST.

Thank you for your report. WENR will soon merge with WLS into a single
station operation on 890 KC using WLS call letters only.

We hope that you will continue to listen to WLS and the ABC programs
that will be heard on it.

Sincerely,

Aasisbant Chief Engineer
in Charge of WENR

WHC:as



